East Court and Ashplats circular route

Welcome

The waymarked circular route is 2.5km, approximately 1.9 miles taking in the open parkland of East Court mansion and the Ancient Woodland of Ashplats Wood.

The route is maintained to allow it to be accessible for most of the year, but please note there are some steep slopes and steps within the woodland.

East Court mansion

East Court is a Grade II listed building. It was built in 1769 when John Cranston, a lawyer of Scottish descent, married local heiress, Catherine Green, whose family owned Estcots. East Court was in private ownership for over 170 years up until 1946 when it was purchased by the Urban District Council to be their headquarters. Architects plans drawn up at this time show layouts for sports pitches, housing and a school in the woodland of the grounds.

It is now the home of East Grinstead Town Council and is a popular wedding venue.



The Yew hedges and the Lake once formed part of the private grounds of the East Court Estate. In 1949 the woods and East Court were donated by Alfred Wagg CBE to East Grinstead War Memorial Ltd, and Mid Sussex District Council now manages them on their behalf, funded largely by developer contributions. Today, the lake is a secluded wildlife haven, home to native bats and newts.





Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 1SS

www.egwml.co.uk